# JASMANE C. ORMOND

Newport News, VA, U.S.A. · +1 757-810-2233

jcormond@email.wm.edu · LinkedIn.com/in/JasmaneOrmond · JasmaneOrmond.com

Talented accountant with experience in analyzing complex financial documents; auditing income tax provisions; and providing tax compliance to a variety of clients, including Corporations, S Corporations and Partnerships. Self-starter that adapts quickly in fast-paced environments, establishes and maintains positive relationships and fosters collaborative efforts. Open to re-location and remote opportunities.

## EXPERIENCE

FEB 2021 – AUG 2021, RICHMOND, VA

#### STAFF ACCOUNTANT, SANDPIPER HOSPITALITY

- Performed month end closings for 12 hotels.
  - Analyzed and approved invoices.
  - Prepared and filed sales, use, occupancy, and transient tax returns.
  - Prepared and recorded journal entries based on general ledger analysis.
  - Reviewed general ledger for accuracy.
  - Reconciled inter-company, accrual, prepaid, bank and balance sheet accounts.
  - $\circ$   $\;$  Prepared and filed personal property and real estate taxes.
  - $\circ$   $\;$  Prepared internal reports for Regional and Property managers.
  - Reviewed internal reports with Regional and Property managers, ensured questions and concerns addressed.
  - $\circ$  Maintained internal controls.

#### OCT 2019 – OCT 2020, RICHMOND, VA TAX ASSOCIATE, KPMG LLP

- Prepared and reviewed federal and state tax returns for publicly and privately held companies.
- Prepared interim and year-end income tax provisions for clients with GAAP and Statutory audits.
- Engaged in campus recruitment efforts as a mentor to interns and incoming tax associates.
- Participated in national firm initiatives to contribute to firm culture and values.
- Served as Culture Champion. Member of African Ancestry Business Resource Group.

## **JAN 2018 – APR 2018,** NORFOLK, VA

## BUSY SEASON INTERN, WALL, EINHORN & CHERNITZER P.C.

- Prepared compilation, review and audit engagements.
- Prepared tax returns.
- Drafted financial statements.

## **EDUCATION**

## EXPECTED MAY 2023

## MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION, STRAYER UNIVERSITY

Jack Welch Management Institute.

#### MAY 2019

**BACHELOR OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION IN ACCOUNTING,** WILLIAM & MARY Concentration in Finance. Aide to the University President. Eta Sigma Phi Latin Honor Society.

## **TECHNICAL SKILLS**

- Microsoft Office
- OneSource Income Tax & Tax Provision
- KPMG eAudit

## **PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS**

- American Institute of CPAs
- Virginia Society of CPAs

- RIA Checkpoint
- Business Tax Engine
- Microsoft Dynamics